
                                 

 

City of Niagara Falls, New York 
Office of the Mayor 

 

BAX _____     MYLES _____     TOMPKINS _____     ZAJAC _____     SPANBAUER _____ 

 

  
TO:  The Council 

 

FROM:  Mayor Robert M. Restaino 

 

DATE:  May 3, 2022 

  

SUBJECT: BID # 2022-12 Purchase of High Capacity Washers and Dryers 

 

 

The City has solicited bids for four (4) high-capacity washers, four (4) bases and three (3) dryers to replace older 

equipment for the laundering of Niagara Falls Fire Department equipment. After receiving the bid responses, we 

respectfully request you award the above-referenced bid as follows: 

 

 

TO: Statewide Machinery, Inc. 

   319 West Main Street, Suite 5 

   Batavia, New York 14020  

 

FOR: Purchase of four (4) washers, four (4) bases and three (3) dryers  

 Total Purchase Price: $ 37,960.00         

               

The City Purchasing Division certifies that all bids were solicited in accordance with Section 103 of the General 

Municipal Law. 

 

Notice that bids were to be received was advertised in the Niagara Gazette and bid packages were sent to eight (8) 

vendors. Two (2) responses were received. The above referenced company submitted the lowest bid.  

 

Funding for these expenditures is provided for through the approved DASNY Grant Funds awarded to the Niagara 

Falls Fire Department and available in account code H0818.2008.0818.0250.000 

 

Will the Council so authorize the Mayor to execute an agreement with the above named vendor in a form acceptable 

to the Corporation Counsel? 

 

 

       Respectfully submitted, 

 

       _________________________ 

       Mayor Robert M. Restaino 

 

       __________________________ 

       Anthony J. Restaino 

       City Administrator 

 

Funding Approval:     __________________________ 

       Leeann K. Huey 

_________________________    Purchasing Agent 

Daniel Morello 

City Controller 


